
8/19/2022 

Notice to Vendors: 

Tom Green County 

ll3 W. Beauregard Ave. 
San Angelo, Texas 76903 

325-659-6500/Fax 325-659-544 l 

RFP 22-027 
ADULT DETENTION CENTER FOOD SERVICE 

ADDENDUM NO 1: 

THIS ADDENDUM PROVIDES ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND IS IN CORPORA TED INTO THE 

SCOPE OF WORK. INCLUDE THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM WITH YOUR RESPONSE. 

1. Does the facility have a full-service kitchen, including walk-in dry and cold storage? 
Response: Yes 

2. Excluding Aramark's equipment, what kitchen equipment is available in the kitchen? May we have pictures 
or a list of the current equipment? 
RESPONSE: A list of equipment provided by building contractor as part of the facility construction is attached 

3. How many inmates are expected to be available for work in the kitchen daily? 
RESPONSE: 12 

4. Are you open to the inmate training being culinary in nature, to include food prep, cooking, menus, 
packaging, etc.? 
RESPONSE: YES 

5. Please clarify if a bid bond is required as part of RFP 22-027 
RESPONSE: No, a bid bond is not required . Please disregard "G. Bid Bond" on the RFP 1. Proposal 
Submission instructions. 

Sincerely, 

,D~Uj{ 
Darin Schell 
Senior Buyer 
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A-Tex Restaurant Supply, Inc. 
2008 S. Bryant 

San Angelo, TX 76903 
(325)224-8888 Fax(325)224-8110 

TACLB00049753R 
www.atexre.staurantsupply.com 

Equipment Close-Out/Warranty Submittal Index 

Quantity Description Manufacture 

2 Faucets T&S 

1 Booster Heater Hatco 

Exhaust Hood Accurex 

Warewasher Insinger 

10 Meal Delivery Carts Jones Zylon 

lO Tray Drying Racks Jones Zy1on 

1 Disposer Salvajor 

Pre-Rinse Spray T&S 

Table Mount Hose Bibb , T&S 

2 Water Filter Systems Everpure 

2 Cube Ice Makers Manitowoc 

2 Deck Mounted Faucets T&S 

1 Deck Mounted faucet T&S 

3 Hot Food Wells Delfield 

t Single Section Refrigerator Traulsen 

2 Ice Pan Delfield 



34 1 Hot Holding Cabinet Traulsen 

35 19 Mobile Pan Racks New Age 

40 2 Fryers Pitco 

I 41 1 Exhaust Hood Accurex 
' i .., 

42 1 Double Conv Oven Blodgett 

44 2 48" Griddle Vulcan 

46 Four Burner Range Vulcan 

47 1 40 Gal Fry Pan Cleveland 

49 2 Filler Faucets Cleveland 

50 3 80 gal Kettles Cleveland 

51 3 Filler Faucets Cleveland -

52 1 Fire Protection Sys Ansul 

53 l Exhaust Hood Gemini 

54 Two Rack Oven Gemini 

55 1 Single Reach Refrigerator Traulsen 

57 2 Hot Food Wells Delfield 

58 1 Ice Pan Delfield 

59 1 Sandwich Prep Delfield 

63 Deck Mounted Faucet T&S 

64 60 Quart Mixer Univex 

66 Slicer Hobart 

70 2 Deck Mounted faucets T&S 

72 1 Can Opener Edlund 

75 Walk in Cooler Freezer Norlake 

76 Blower Coil Norlake 

' 85 2 Splash M01:1At faueets T&S '"-l 

92 Blower Coil Norlake 



95 1 Freezer Blower Coil Norlake 

100 2 Knife Rack Perfection 

102 1 Freezer System Norlake 

r 103 I Cooler System Norlake ' \ , ... 

104 1 Cooler System Norlake 

109 I Ice Machine Manitowoc 

110 1 Hand Sink Faucet T&S 

112 Fire Protection System Ansul 

113 Exhaust Hood Accurex 

114 1 Refrigerated Stand Delfield 

I I 5 l 36" Griddle Vulcan 

117 Counter top flyer Wells 


